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Mohamed H Ahmed

From: Edward W Maibach

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 3:29 PM
To: Mchamed H Ahmed

Subject: Re: FCF revised (Ed Approval)

OK, | approve.

Edward Maibach, MPH, PhD

University Professor, Department of Communication
Director, Center for Climate Change Communication
George Mason University, MS 6A8

Fairfax, VA 22030
www.climatechangecommunication.org

From: Mohamed H Ahmed

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Edward W Maibach

Subject: RE: FCF revised {Ed Approval)

Hi Ed,

That was the mistake | adjusted. Please see the original funding distribution attached. Overail, Comm will be charged the
80% if you look at the entirety of the AY but to fit within the EF award period the distributions had to change.

Best,
Moe

Mohamed H. Ahmed

Financial Manager.

Center for Climate Change Communication, Research Hall Rm 246
George Mason University, MS 6A8

Fairfax, VA 22030

P: (703) 993-5451

E-mail: mahmed8@gmu.edu

From: Edward W Maibach

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Mohamed H Ahmed <mahmed8@gmu.edu>
Subject: Re: FCF revised (Ed Approval)

Hi Moe,
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My preference is to charge 80% of my time to comm instruction. Is there a reason why that is not feasible? If
it is feasible, please reduce the GMUF/EF line accordingly. :

Thanks,

Ed

Edward Maibach, MPH, PhD

University Professor, Departiment of Commumcation
Director, Center for Climate Change Communication
George Mason University, MS 6A8

Fairfax, VA 22030

From: Mohamed H Ahmed

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Edward W Maibach

Subject: FCF revised (Ed Approval)

Hi Ed,

{ made a mistake on the FCFs you signed yesterday. Please review your FCF’s for the 15-16 AY and send an email
authorizing its approval.

Thanks!

Moe

Mohamed H. Ahmed

Financial Manager

Center for Climate Change Communication, Research Hall Rm 246
George Mason University, MS 6A8

Fairfax, VA 22030

P: (703) 993-5451

E-mail: mahmed8@gmu.edu
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/G EORG L :
ms N Vice President Research & Economic Development
4400 University Drive, MS 6D5, Fairfax, Virginia 22030

UNEIEVERSITY Phone: 703-993-2268; Fax: 703-993-5027

December 14, 2012

Edward Maibach
emaibach@gmu.edu

Dear Professor Maibach,

It is my pleasure to confirm that you have been awarded a Faculty Study Leave for the 2013-2014
academic year.

Your study leave can be taken for one semester in Fall 2013 or Spring 2014 or for the full academic year
2013-2014. Full salary and benefits will be continued for a single semester leave. If you elect the full-
year option at reduced pay, I recommend that you speak with a Human Resources benefits administrator,
as there are implications for your benefits package. You must contact your dean, director, or department
chair for leave approval so that they may arrange for appropriate reassignment of teaching and other
duties for the relevant period. The Provost’s Office need not be part of this approval process.

Funds to partially compensate your academic unit for the loss of your teaching services during your
leave are drawn from the Provost’s allocation of “earned indirect cost recovery” from externally-funded
grants and contracts to the University.

A condition of this award is that you agree to help evaluate future Study Leave applications. This
may involve the review of up to 5 or 6 proposals each year for up to three years. I realize that you
may be on leave next year, so I may call on you to fulfill your commitment at some futore year.,
Please confirm your acceptance of this award by email to the Study Leave Coordinator, Donna

Sherrard, dsherrar@gmu.edu.

In addition, you will also be required to submit a one-page report of the work accomplished during your
study leave. This report can be submitted to the Office of Research & Economic Development at MSN
6D5, Attention: Donna Sherrard, and should include plans for continuing activities related to the study

leave.

Congratulations on winning this award, which is given as evidence of your scholarship and demonstrates
our confidence in your ability to successfully complete the research described in your proposal.

Sincerely yours,
7 (/ Y—}‘ -
) St ew)
Ty
A

Roger R. Stough
Vice President for Research & Economic Development




GEORGE | College of Humanities and
Social Sciences
ON 4400 University Drive, MS 3A3, Fairfax, Virginia 22030
Phone: 703-993-8720 Fax: 703-993-8714

UNIVERSITY

August 8, 2011

Edward W. Maibach
Department of Communication
MSN 6A8

Dear Dr. Maibach:

This letter will document changes to your current contract as Professor, without term, in the Department
of Communication at George Mason University.

This offer is subject to the terms and conditions of the document entitied “Faculty Appointed Without
Term, Terms and Conditions of Employment”, attached hereto as “Attachment A’, which is incorporated

herein by reference.

The terms of this offer are as follows:

o Title: ' Professor, without Term (the phrase “Appointment Without Term” is
referred to as “Tenure” in the Facuity Handbook). ‘

* Assignment; You are assigned to the Department of Communication and will report to
Gary Kreps, Department Chair. 7

e Salary: Effective August 25, 2011 your base salary will be $171 912,

e Other terms: Effective August 25, 2011 your teaching load will be 2-1 in recognition of

your efforts to generate sponsored research funding. Your position is
20% funded from Sponsored Program funds that you will raise.

You may buy out one additional course at the rate of 20% of base
academic year salary plus fringe charged to grants.

If these terms and conditions are acceptable to you, please sign and date in the space provided below
and return the original to my office. This offer will remain open until August 18, 2011; if you do not sign
and return this offer of employment before such date, this offer will be null and void.

| look forward to your acceptance of this offer and to a rewarding professional association in the future.
Should you need additional information or assistance, please do not hesitate to call Jack Censer at 703-

993-8715.

Sincerely,

ach qa»\ia/

Jack R. Censer
Dean, College of Humanities and Social Sciences

Wedde

Alan G; Merten
President

Page 1 of 4
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I accept the appointment described under the terms and conditions set forth in this letter, including all
terms and conditions in the Attachment referenced in this letter. | further acknowiedge that | will be
governed by the administrative policies and regulations of the University, currently in force and as
amended in the future. | also acknowledge that said rules do not create any vested employment rights
and that the University reserves the right to reassign me during my term of empioyment.

2&//]%\ e /jmg . f‘? 20!/

Edward W. Maibach Date \

cc: Human ResourceL Deparntment
Office of the Provost

Page 2 of 4
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ATTACHMENT A
Faculty Appointed Without Term, Terms and Conditions of Employment

Eligibility for Employment. Your offer for employment is contingent upon providing the University,
prior to your first day of employment, official documentation of degrees earned. An original
transcript from the institution awarding the highest degree mailed to the Office of the Provost will
ordinarily satisfy this requirement. Please forward to Office of the Provost, Attention: Personnel
Project Manager, 4400 University Drive MSN 3A2, Fairfax, VA 22030. You are responsible for
providing a certified third-party translation and evaluation of your academic transcripts, if required
by the University. Your offer for employment is contingent upon satisfying all Federal
employment eligibility requirements, including any necessary work authorizations; and is
contingent upon compliance with all applicable federal rules and regulations, including but not
limited to those federal rules and regulations regarding sponsored research. Your offer for
employment is contingent upon making no false or misleading representations in your application
for employment. Your offer for employment is contingent upon a successful criminal records
check and a background records check, if required by the University; if the results of such checks
are not satisfactory to the University, this contract is voidable by the University. Questions
regarding employment-based immigration should be directed to the Office of International

Programs and Services. . :

Approval of Appointment. This appointment is subject to approval by the appropriate University
administrative officers. The appointment is also subject to the policies and bylaws of the Board of

Visitors and approval by the Board of Visitors.

Facuity Handbook. Your appointment is subject to all terms and conditions of the Faculty
Handbook (the “Handbook") and any future modifications to it. The Handbook, as modified, is
hereby incorporated by reference, except as otherwise specifically provided by your offer letter. In
the event of a conflict between the Handbook and your offer letter, the terms of your offer letter

will take precedence.

General Conditions of Employment. George Mason University is an agency of the

Commonwealth of Virginia, organized pursuant to statute. As is the case for all University

- employees, your employment is subject to the Acts of the General Assembly of Virginia,

Executive Orders of the Governor, regulations adopted by the Board of Visitors of the University,
ali applicable regulations, and all policies of the University. As a condition of your employment,

~ you are subject to all applicable practices, policies and procedures of the University, including but

5.

6.

not limited to policies regarding conflicts of interests, nondiscrimination, outside professional
activities, and intellectual property. It is your responsibility to be aware of these policies and
procedures, as well as all others which may apply to you. University policies and procedures are
subject to change without notice. You agree to make best efforts to successfully perform your
duties under this contract.

Benefits. You may be eligible to receive certain benefits provided to Commonwealth of Virginia
and University employees. You are responsible for making all decisions and for taking all actions
relating to such benefits, within established timeframes and deadlines. Questions regarding
benefits should be directed to the Department of Human Resources and Payroli.

Taxation and Direct Deposit. All amounts paid by the University to you may be subject to taxation
both for reporting and withholding. Any amounts subject to withholding will have taxes withheld in

accordance with federal and state law. If you accept this offer and it is your first appointment to
George Mason University, you must complete tax forms in order to receive payment. Electronic
direct deposit is mandatory for all employees.

Assignment. The University reserves the right to change your assignment, as well as your
physical location, at any time during your employment, and you may be reassigned duties as

determined by the University.

Qutside Activities. You may not engage in any outside activities which interfere with the proper
performance of your duties. You are aiso subject to all University policies regarding outside

activities, including policies regarding conflicts of interest.

Resignation. !f you resign prior to completion of the Term of this contract, you agree to provide
' Page 3 of 4



ooo110 notice to the University as provided in the Handbook.

10. General Terms. This contract may be modified only by a written agreement signed by both you

1.

and by an authorized employee of the University. The waiver by either party of a breach of any
provision of this contract will not operate or be construed as a waiver by that party of any prior or
subsequent breaches. All agreements and covenants contained herein are severable, and if an
appropriate court declares any such agreement or covenant to be invalid, this contract will be
interpreted and applied as if such invalid agreements or covenants were not contained herein.
This contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.
Venue for determination of the legal rights and obligations of the parties to this contract shall be
an appropriate court in the Commonwealth of Virginia. This contract contains the entire
agreement for employment by and between you and the University for the position stated in this
contract. Oral modifications, additions, or supplementation to this contract shail have no effect
and shall not bind the parties. This contract supersedes all prior contracts of employment entered
into between you and the University. Paragraph headings are mere catchwords and shall not be
used in interpretation of the terms of this contract.

Availability. All instructional faculty must be available two weeks before classes begin and two
weeks after classes end.

Page 4 of 4
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EDWARD WILE MAIBACH

School of Public Health & Health Services
The George Washington University
2175 K St., NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037
202.467.2286 (office)
301.461.8601 (mobile)
emaibach@gwu.edu

Education
Ph.D. in Communication, Stanford University, 1990
M.P.H. in Health Promotion, San Diego State University, 1983

B.A. in Social Psychology, University of California, San Diego, 1980

Professional Experience

The George Washington University
(2005 to date) Professor and Director, Public Health Communication & Marketing Program
(2006 to date) Co-Director, DtPH Program

(2007 to date) Yice Department Chair
Department of Prevention and Community Health, School of Public Health and Health Services

Developed and direct a graduate program to train the public health workforce in the critical
core competencies of communication and marketing. Currently co-leading the
redevelopment of the department’s doctoral program, and leading the development of the
department’s 5 year strategic plan.

National Center for Health Marketing, Centers for Disease Control and Prevestion
(2006 to date) Special Advisor to the Director

Leading the development of a white paper to define the role of marketing at CDC and more
generally in the field of public health; leading a process to identify the required
competencies for public health communication and marketing specialists; leading the
development of research priorities related to climate change communication.

National Cancer Institute
(2003 to 2004) Associate Director

Developed and directed the Center for Strategic Dissemination to improve NCF's ability to
successfully disseminate evidence-based interventions and information. Contributed to the



000112

development of NCI’s strategic priorities and management through participation in the
Senior Management Team and Executive Committee. , -

- Kidsave International
(2002 to date) Board Member (volunteer)
(2003 to 2006) Chairman of the Board (volunteer)

Helped develop innovative approaches to increasing rates of adoption for older children;
helped develop and continue to refine the organization’s long-term strategic plan; leading
the revenue generation efforts including the establishment of a Capital Campaign. Kidsave
International develops, evaluates and then takes to scale successful approaches to finding
families for hard to place orphaned and abandoned children.

Porter Novelli International

(2001to 2003) Partner, Worldwide Director of Social Marketing

(2000 to 2001) Executive Vice President, Worldwide Director of Social Marketing
(1998 to 2000) Senior Vice President, Director of Social Marketing

(1995 to 1997) Director of Research and Social Marketing Strategy

Developed, implemented, and evaluated communication and social marketing campaigns
for public, private, and nonprofit sector clients including the Office of National Drug
Control Policy, the National Cancer Institute, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, March of Dimes, American Cancer Society, and the
Infectious Disease Society of America. Provided senior counsel, business development
support, and training to Porter Novelli offices and clients in the U.S. and abroad. Asa
Partner, contributed to the overall management of US operations.

Georgetown University
(2002 to 2003) Adjunct Associate Professor, McDonough School of Business

Graduate level instruction in social marketing for MBA and MPP students.

Emory University
(1990 to 1995) Assistant Professor, Division of Behavioral Science and Health Education,

School of Public Health. Adjunct appointments: Sociology; Medicine.

Research and graduate level instruction on health communication with emphasis on
effective use of mass media and interpersonal communication to influence health behaviors.

Managed a field research staff of up to 30 people funded through external grants.
(1992 to 1995) Director, Center for Health and Risk Communication, School of Public Health.

Developed a multi-disciplinary center to promote scholarly and applied research on
problems in public health communication.
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L

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
(1990 -1991) Visiting Communication Research Specialist, National AIDS Information and

Education Program. -

Formative, efficacy and impact evaluation research on CDC's AIDS information campaigns.

Stanford Unversity
(1987-1990) Research Fellow, Stanford Center for Research in Disease Prevention,

School of Medicine.

Research on health behavior change with emphasis on social marketing, health information
campaigns, audience analysis, and psychological factors in health information processing.

National Cancer Institute
(1984-1986) Health Promotion Program Specialist, Health Promotion Sciences Branch,
Division of Cancer Prevention and Control.

Developed primary health care and worksite health research initiatives; developed
and evaluated research on information systems for medical care and health promotion,

San Diego State University
(1983) Research Associate, Graduate School of Public Health, San Diego State University.

Research on smoking cessation in primary medical care: grant writing, survey research,
and educational materials development.

National Heart, Lung & Blood Institute
(1982) Public Health Analyst, Health Education Branch, Office of Prevention, Education and

Control.

Policy and data analysis on worksite health promotion, physician smoking interventions,
coronary risk reduction trials, and information dissemination efforts.

Dermatology Research, Inc.
(1981) Quality Assurance Officer.

Design and implementation of a quality assurance system for human and animal
experimentation.

San Diego City School District
(1980-1981) Teacher, Project ORACLE

High school level teaching in a special education setting.
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Honors

“All-Star” Award for accomplishments in Social Marketing, Inside PR, 2000.

Visiting Imminent Practitioner Public Relations Institute of Australia, 1999,

'Dlstmgulshed Book Award (for Designing Health Messages, SAGE, 1995] Applied

Communication Division, Speech Communication Association (1996).

Dissertation of the Year Award, Second Place, Health Communication Division of the
International Communication Association / Speech Communication Association (1992).

Charter Member of Delta Omega Society (National Public Health Honorary Society), San Diego
Chapter (1986).

Research Grants

Principal Investigator (2007) ~ Proposal to establish a “center of excellence” in climate
change communication. Proposal is currently under development.

Senior Advisor (2006-2008) — Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Commission on Health in
America, The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. $3,139,613.

Principal Investigator (2006) - “Planning a National Commission on Reducing Health
Disparities,” Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. $10,654.

Principal Investigator (1991-1995) - "Small-group social cognitive approach to HIV prevention",
National Institute of Mental Health. $1,479,000 .

Principal Investigator (1991-1994) - "Incorporating mass media into perinatal HIV prevention
projccts ", Center for Prevention Services, Centers for Disease Control. $102,000.

Principal Investigator (1992-1994) - "A Proposal to Establish a Center for Health and Risk
Communication”. Centers for Disease Control. $42,000.

Co-Principal Investigator (1993-1996) - AIDS Risk Reduction Practices Among College Students
(Colleen Dilorio, P.I) National Center for Nursing Research. $1,082,496.

Co-Principal Investigator (1992-1995) - "The Impact of Personal and Family Characteristics on HIV
Risk and Risk-Reduction Behaviors Among 13-15 Year Old Adolescents.” (Colleen Dilorio, P.L.)
Centers for Disease Control. $515,000.

Co-Investigator (1993-1997) - "GIMME 5 Fruits and Vegetables for Fun and Health (Tom
Baranowski, P.1.) National Cancer Institute. $1,600,616.
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Recipient (1990-1991; 50% effort) Interagcncy Personnel Agreement (IPA) with U.S. Centers for
Disease Control ‘

Dissertation Grant, (1989) - "Mass mediated self-efficacy interventions for AIDS prevention",
American Cancer Society - California Division. $10,000.

Recipient (1988) - "Interactive video disk system for health communication", Vldeo Seed Fund,
Stanford University (with June Flora). $11,925.

Recipient (1988) - "Cognitive antecedents of cancer and AIDS prevention behavior: The effects of
health involvement and TV advertisement appeal”, American Cancer Society (with June Flora).

$5,000.

Pre-Doctoral Fellowship (1987-90), National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute, NIH.

Contracts

Approximately $10 million in contracts from various sponsors to conduct public health
communication and social marketing projects. Details available on request.

Journal and Review Articles

Maibach, E. (in press) The influence of the media environment on physical activity: Looking for
the big picture. American Journal of Health Promotion

Nelson, D., Gallogly, M., Pederson, L., Barry, M., McGoldrick, D; Maibach, E. (in press) Using
Mass Media Channel Data from Consumer Surveys to Improve Targeting of Messages to

Smokers. American Journal of Public Health

Maibach, E., Weber, D., Massett, H., Price, S., Hancock, G. (2006) Segmenting health audiences
based on their information use and decision-making preferences: Development and initial
validation of a brief screening instrument. Journal of Health Communication, 11:717-36.

Abroms L, Maibach E, Lyon-Daniel K, Feldman SR (2006) What is the best approach to
reducing birth defects associated with isotretinoin? PLoS Med 3(11): e483. doi:

10.1371/journal. pmed.0030483
Dearing, J., Maibach, E., Buller, D. (2006) A convergent diffusion and social marketing

approach for disseminating proven approaches to physical activity programs. American
Journal of Preventive Medicine, 31(4S): S11-23.

Bauman, A., Smith. BJ, Maibach, E. Reger-Nash, B. (2006) Evaluation of Mass Media
Campaigns for Physical Activity. Evaluation and Program Planning, 29, 312-22.
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Maibach EW, Van Duyn MAS, Bloodgood B. A marketing perspective on disseminating
evidence-based approaches to disease prevention and health promotion. Prev Chronic Dis
[serial online] 2006 Jul {date cited). Available from: URL: o

http://www.cdc.gov/ped/issues/2006/jul/05_0154.htm.

Basil, M. D. & Maibach, E. (2004). Obesity: Government definitions versus self-identity on
consumer attitudes, perceptions, and behaviors. Advances in Consumer Research, 3 1, 459-

460.

Orleans, C.T., Melvin, C.L., Marx, J.F., Maibach, E., Kahler Vose, K. (2004). National Action
Plan to Reduce Smoking During Pregnancy: The National Partnership to Help Pregnant
Smokers Quit. Nicotine and Tobacco Research, 6, S269-277.

Maibach, E.W. (2003). Recreating communities to support active living: A new role for social
marketing. American Journal of Health Promotion, 18, 114-119.

Massett, H., Greenup, M., Ryan, C., Staples, D., Green, N.S., Maibach, E.W. (2003). Public

24, 120-127.

The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial Group (including Edward Maibach, Principal
Investigator, Emory University) (2002). Childhood Sexual Abuse and Risk Behaviors Among
Men at High Risk for HIV Infection. American Journal of Public Health, 92, 214-219.

Maibach, E.W. (2002). Explicating social marketing: What is it, and what isn’t it. Social

Marketing Quarterly, 8, 1-7.

The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial (including Edward Maibach, Principal Investigator,
Emory University) (2001). A test of factors mediating the relationship between unwanted
sexual activity during childhood and risk sexual practices among women enrolled in the NIMH
Multisite HIV Prevention Trial. Women and Health, 33, (1-2), 163-179

Murphy, D., Stein, J., Schlenger, W., Maibach, E. & the NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial
Group (2001). Conceptualizing the Multidimensional Nature of Self-efficacy: Assessment of
Situational Context and Level of Behavioral Challenge to Maintain Safer Sex. Health

Psychology, 20, 281-290,

Maibach, E. (2000). Five strategies for encouraging a marketing orientation in social change

organizations. Social Marketing Quarterly 6; 25-27.

Gellin, B., Maibach, E. & Marcuse, E. (2000). Do parents understand immunizations? A national
telephone survey. Pediatrics 106; 1097-1102. :
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Kelder, S., Maibach, E., Worden, J., Biglan, T. & Levitt, A. (2000). Planning and initiation of the
ONDCP National Youth Anti- Drug Media Campaign. J ournal of Public Health Management
and Practice 6; 14-26.

Weir. M., Maibach, E., Bakris§ G., Black, H., Chawla, P., Messerli, F., Neutel, J. & Weber, M
(2000). Implications of a health lifestyle and medication analysis for improving hypertension
control. Archives of Internal Medicine 160;470-480.

Dilorio, C., Dudley, W., Soet, J., Watkins, J., Maibach, E. (2000). A social cognitive based model
of condom use among college students. Nursing Research, 49; 208-14.

O’Leary, A., Maibach, E., Ambrose, T., Jemmott, J., Celantano, D. (2000). Social Cognitive
Predictors of Sexual Risk Behavior Change Among STD Clinic Patients. AIDS and Behavior,
4: 309-316.

Maibach, E. (1999). Improving cancer risk communication: A discussion of Fischhoff. Journal of
the National Cancer Institute, 25, 14-15. .

Maibach, E. (1999). Cancer risk communication — What we need to learn. Journal of the National
Cancer Institute, 25, 179-181.

Sanderson, C., Maibach, E., Dilorio, C. & Cantor, N. (1999). Personal strategies for HIV
prevention: The development and validation of a strategy-coding instrument. Journal of
Applied Social Psychology, 29, 1536-1554.

Slater, M., Basil, M. & Maibach, E. (1999). A cluster analysis of alcohol-related attitudes and
behaviors in the general population. Journal of Studies on Alcohol, 60, 667-674.

Glanz, K., Basil, M., Maibach, E. (shared authorship among first three authors), Goldberg, J. &
Snyder, D. (1998). Why Americans eat what they do: Taste, nutrition, cost, convenience, and
weight control as influences on food consumption. Journal of the American Dietetic

Association, 98: 1118-1126.

The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial (including Edward Maibach, Principal Investigator,
Emory University) (1998). The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial: Reducing HIV sexual

risk behavior. Science, 280: 1889-1894,

Neuman, P., Maibach, E., Dusenbury, K., Kitchman, M. & Zupp, P. (1998). Marketing HMOs to
Medicare beneficiaries. Health Affairs, 17, 132-139.

Maibach, E., Davis, S., Ter Maat, J. & Rivera, N. (1998). Promoting cancer prevention and
screening. The impact of the Cancer Information Service. Part 7. Journal of Health
Communication, 3 (Supplement), 97-108.
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Ward, J.D., Baum, S., Ter Maat, J., Thomsen, C. & Maibach, E. (1998). The value and impact of
the CIS telephone service. Journal of Health Communication, 3 (Supplement), 50-70.

O’Leary, A., Ambrose, T., Raffaelli, M., Maibach, E., Jemmott, L., Jemmott, J, Labouvie, E. &
* Celentano, D. (1998). Effects of an HIV risk reduction project on sexual risk behaviors of low- -
income STD patients. AIDS Education and Prevention, 10; 483-92.

Maibach, E., Shenker, A., Singer, S. (Eds.) (1997). Consensus conference on the future of social
marketing. Journal of Health Communication, 2, 301-303.

Maibach, E. (1997). Results of a Delphi survey. Journal of Health Communication, 2, 304-307.

The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial (including Edward Maibach, Principal Investigator,
Emory University) (1997). Methodological overview of a multisite HIV prevention trial for
* populations at risk for HIV. AIDS, 11, S1-S12,

The NIMH Multisite HIV Prevention Trial (including Edward Maibach, Principal Investigator,
Emory University) (1997). Screening, recruiting and predicting retention of participants in a
multisite HIV prevention trial. AIDS, 11, S13-520.
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on
Computer Applications in Medical Care, Washington, D.C., pg. 368-71.

20



000131

Maibach, E. (1984). Book review: Managing health promotion in the workplace (Parkinson, R.).
In : : < _
Patient Education and Counseling 6(3):141-42.

Kenney, E., Maibach, E., Roccella, E., and Hovell, M. (1983). Prevalence and Associated
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of Worksite Health Promotion Programs: A National Survey. Unpublished manuscript:
Office of Prevention, Education and Control, National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute. '

Other Professional Activities
Peer-Review Journals:

Founding Supervising Editor-in-Chief (2006 to date) — Cases in Public Health Communication &
Marketing.

Guest Editor (2006-2007) — American Journal of Preventive Medicine — Special issue on CDC’s
VERB campaign

Guest Scientific Editor (1999) — Journal of the National Cancer Institute — Special issue on caner
risk communication

Editorial Board (1995 - date) - Journal of Health Communication
Editoral Board (1992 - 2001) - Health Communication.

Reviewer (1999 - date) — American Journal of Preventive Medicine
Reviewer (1996 - date) - American_] ournal of Public Health
Reviewer (1994 - date) - Health Psychology

Reviewer (1992 - 2006) - Amcﬁcan Journal of Health Promotion
Reviewer (1991 1993) AIDS.

Reviewer (1992) - Risk: Issues in Health and Safety

Advisory Board Participation

Member, “5-2-1-Almost None” Campaign to Promote Child Health in Delaware (2006 — 2007)
Nemours Health & Prevention Services, Newatk, DE.
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Member, National Research Council Goveming Board Review Committee on Communications
Strategy_(2004 - 2005). The National Academies, Washington, DC.

Member, Communication Opportunities Leadershlp Team (COLT) (2000-2001), National Cancer
Institute, Bethesda, MD

Founding Member, Steering Committee (1998-2000) — Social Marketing Institute, Washington,
DC.

Participant (1996) - Expert Working Group on Behavioral Science in Cancer Control, Division of
Cancer Prevention and Control, National Cancer Institute.

Member (1995) - Expert Panel on Awareness and Behavior Change, American Heart Association.

Adyisory Council Member (1991-1992) - National 5 a Day Campaign, Nafional Cancer Institute.

NIH Study Section Participation
“ Ad Hoc Member (2007) ~ NCI SBIR grant review panel.

Ad Hoc Member (2006) — NIH dissemination research grant review panel.
Ad Hoc Member (1995) - AIDS Study Section, National Institute of Mental Health

Ad Hoc Member (1991) - Human Development and Aging Study Section, National Institutes of
Health.

Professional Association Activities
Co-Chair (_1998) — Innovations in Social Marketing Conference

Paper Reader (1991-1996) - Public Health Education Section, American Public Health Association

Paper Reader (1991 - 1993) - Health Communication Division, International Communication
Assoc1at10n

¢

Vice Pre31dent (1986) - Communication and Computer Apphcatlons in Public Health (CCAPH),
Special Interest Group of the American Public Health Association.

Editor (1985-86) - Newsletter of the Communication and Computer Applications in Public Health
Special Interest Group, APHA.

Software Reviewer (1985-86) - AAMSI NEWS - Newsletter of the American Association of
Medical Systems and Informatics.
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Other Activities

Member (2006-date) -- Ap[;ointment, Promotion and Tenure Committee, GWU Department of
Prevention and Community Health

Member (2006 to date) — Curriculum Committee, GWU Department of Prevention and
Community Health

Member (2006 to date) — DrPH Program Management Committee, GWU School of Public Health
and Health Services.

Member (1987-88) - Human Subjects Review Committee for the Behavioral Sciences, Stanford
University.

Teaching Experience

Doctoral Seminar in Health Communication

Introduction to Public Health Communication & Marketing
Marketing Research for Public Health Professionals

Health & Risk Communication
-Social Marketing

Research Methods: Data Analysis

Public Information Campaigns

Mass Communication and Society

Behavioral Science in Public Health

Thesis Research Seminar
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